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Request for Proposals 

Information Technology Services 
Questions Received from Bidders 

January 14, 2026 Addendum 7 

Hosting / Tier 4 Requirements 

1. The RFP requires Tier 4 hosting, and Addendum 3 confirmed cloud-native (Azure/AWS) is 
not acceptable. Would the District consider a Tier 3 certified facility with documented 
redundancy measures that achieve equivalent uptime SLAs (99.995%), or is Tier 4 
classification specifically required? The District will consider a Tier 3 certified facility.  

2. If a vendor's proposed hosting facility is not formally Tier 4 certified but meets or exceeds 
Tier 4 redundancy standards (2N power, redundant cooling, etc.), what documentation 
would the District require to validate equivalency? Negotiable. Please provide what 
documentation you think is reasonable.  

Analytics / Reporting 

3. Section 4r2-4r4 references Monthly Board Reports and Operational Reports via SQL 
Server/Tableau. Can the District provide examples of current report formats and data 
sources so vendors can accurately scope the effort to replicate this capability? Yes, 
please see attached for the monthly Board reports.  

4. Addendum 4 confirms the vendor is responsible for Tableau licensing costs. Would the 
District accept an equivalent business intelligence platform (e.g., Microsoft Power BI) if it 
delivers the same reporting functionality, or is Tableau specifically required? The District 
will accept an equivalent business intelligence platform.  

5. The pre-proposal conference referenced a proprietary analytics database. Will 
documentation of the current data warehouse schema, ETL processes, and source 
system integrations be provided during the transition period to assist the incoming vendor 
in replicating this capability? The database schemas and source system integrations will 
be provided. The ETL processes will not be provided. The new vendor will be required to 
recreate the reports and ETL processes.  

Hardware Ownership 

6. Addendum 4 confirms the vendor owns networking hardware (firewalls, switches, WAPs) 
at contract end. Is the District open to an alternative model where the District owns the 
hardware and the vendor manages it, with hardware costs itemized separately from 
managed services fees? No 
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7. Can the District provide a current inventory of networking equipment at each location
(firewall models, switch port counts, WAP quantities) so vendors can accurately estimate
replacement hardware costs? Inventory to be provided.

Connectivity 

8. Section 4r1o1 states the vendor shall provide fiber internet service at all locations. Please
confirm: Is the vendor expected to hold the ISP contracts directly and include connectivity
costs in the monthly fee, or will the District retain ISP contracts with the vendor managing
the service? The vendor is responsible to hold the ISP contracts directly. The cost for
Comcast and Fiber Connectivity should be detailed on a separate line for the monthly
price. See RFP page 26 – “Comcast and Fiber Connectivity” line in the Cost
Summary/Pricing section.
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MOFD Response Time Summary by Incident Type (grouped) for All Code 2 and Code 3 Responses.
Will only show Incident Types that are applicable. EMS/Rescue \ Structure Fires (actual type is in a structure) \ Vegetation Fires \ Other Types Grouped  - Alarms/Hazards/Pub Svc/Etc... Data Is Based On Completed RMS
Incident Report Data Entered by Company Officer. Resp. Data Based on "First Arriving Unit". "In District" = Moraga, Orinda, Canyon. "Out of District" = Lafayette & any Other City Aid Provided to. As of March 1st 2025 Data

is from new ImageTrend System
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Code 3 Response Time Summary by City and Incident Type. Times shown are based on the First Responding Units Arrival at Scene of Emergency.
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Incident Location Map for MOFD December 2025

Incident Types
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